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                                    March 20, 2006 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR MICHAEL H. HARTSOCK 

                                  Campaign Finance Analyst 

                                  Reports Analysis Division 

                                  Federal Election Commission 

 

FROM:    MARK VALENTE III 

                   Treasurer 

                   Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans Fund 

                   C00370791 

  

SUBJECT:    Notice dated March 1, 2006 

 

In response to your letter dated March 1, 2006 for the Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans Fund, 

Identification number C00370791 for the Year End Report (7/1/05-12/31/05), the following items in this amended report 

have been resolved, correlating to the two items in your notice: 

 

1.  The totals listed on Lines 11 (a) (i), 11 (a) (ii) of Column B of the Detailed Summary Page have been corrected. 

Previously, our reporting software experienced a glitch in the system, causing numbers to be reported on incorrect 

lines. The aggregate numbers reported have not changed, and the system error has been resolved. 

 

2.  The check in question, written by the Majority Initiative to Keep   Electing Republicans Fund, to a federal 

candidate in the amount of $2,000, was never cashed.  In this amended report we have itemized the voided check on 

Schedule B supporting line 23 as a negative entry, per your guidance and direction. 

 

 

 

 


